# **Melad Lamey Wahba**

**Mobile**: (+2) 01064370533

Address: Sadat city, Menofia, Egypt.

Tanta, Gharbia, Egypt.

E-mail: Eng.melad2007@yahoo.com

LinkedIn profile: https://www.linkedin.com/in/melad-lamey-031807aa



# **Summary:**

I'm **Production section head** work in Beshay steel group

I have experience in commissioning and starting-up steel plant (Rebar and sections), worked with different cultures and languages team and I have management skills as I worked a military officer in Air Forces

# **Personal Information:**

Nationality: Egyptian

Marital Status: Married

Military Service: served3 years (officer in Air forces).

■ Date of Birth: 16/08/1987

Driving license: valid

# **Work Experience:**

**Production Section head rolling mill at Beshay Steel Co.** (Egyptian Sponge iron and steel co.)

## From 2020 till now

#### **Main duties**

- To liaise with all Sections to achieve objectives.
- KPI and down times analysis
- Reporting to Production manager via the written daily and monthly reports in the organized meetings.
- To inform superiors the progress of the plant in relation to the set budget.
- Maintain all the activities within other Sections according to the quality management system procedure.
- Technical assistance for shift engineers for trouble shouting.
- Ensure safety operation for the personnel as well the equipment.
- **Rolling mill Senior Production Engineer at Beshay Steel Co.**

#### From 2016 till 2020

### **Main duties**

- Following up shift engineers and line troubleshooting.
- To achieve the planned production target with safely conditions.
- Follow up manpower and equipment safety.
- Co-ordinate with other sections for smooth operation.
- Revising production shift report.
- To prepare the needed items for maintenance day and follow up
- To Prepare and maintain documents as per ISO certificate.

> Rolling mill shift Production engineer at Beshay Steel Co.

## October 2013 till 2016

#### Main duties:

• Control the rolling mill plant during the shift with achieving the production plan of different steel products: Rebar with thermal treatment (Quenching)

Round, Flat, Angle, UPN, IPE, UPE, and HEX.

- Attended the first start-up and Commissioning of the ESISCO Section mill plant by Danieli Co.
- Working as officer in Air forces in leading and management.

## April 2010to October 2012 (2 years and 6 months)

#### Main duties:

- Management a military unit alternately with the Colonel.
- Independently handling of over 1000 persons.
- Holding awareness conferences for soldiers.

## **Education:**

## Faculty of Engineering Shibin Elkom, Menofia University

- B.SC. of Production Engineering and Mechanical Design Department
- Graduation year: May 2009

## **Graduation Project**

- A project in "Friction stir welding of Aluminum plates".
- Project grade: Very good.

# **Training Experience:**

- Training in "Ghabbour Auto Company"... Kaleoub in (2012).
- Training in "Indorama ShibinElkom textile Company" in summer (2007).

# **Training Courses:**

- Energy management systems by TUV Austria (2021)
- Bearing course by SKF Co.(2018)
- AutoCAD and inventor 2D (self-learned).

# **Computer Skills:**

- Microsoft office applications.
- Very Good Technical Report Writing Skills.

## **Personal Skills:**

- Hard worker and fast learner.
- Leadership, Planning and Management Skills.
- Team working spirit and self-motivation.
- Ability to work with different languages and cultures team

# Languages:

Arabic: Mother tongue

■ English: Very Good